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Vogtle PEmails

From: Gleaves, Bill
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 7:13 AM
To: Vogtle PEmails
Subject: FW: Draft Revision to SNC LAR-19-005
Attachments: DRAFT SNC LAR-19-005 R1.pdf

This email and attachment are being forwarded to NRC’s ADAMS system for capture. 
 
Billy 
 
William (Billy) Gleaves 
Senior Project Manager 
NRO/DLSE/Licensing Branch 2 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
The contents of this message may be sensitive. If this message has been received 
in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not  
intended to waive any applicable privilege. Do not disseminate this message  
without the permission of the author. Communications by this author do not represent 
NRC policy and are not binding on the Commission. 
 
From: Leighty, Steven <sleighty@southernco.COM>  
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 3:53 PM 
To: Patel, Chandu <Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov>; Gleaves, Bill <Bill.Gleaves@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Roberts, Kelli Anne <KROBERTS@southernco.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Draft Revision to SNC LAR-19-005 
 
Chandu/Billy, 
 
Please find attached a draft revision to SNC LAR-19-005. The revision to the LAR and exemption incorporate responses to 
the staff’s draft RAIs and changes to the initial LAR and exemption. The revisions to the body of the LAR are denoted 
with revision bars in the right hand margins and changes to the COL Appendix C markups are shown in new colors to 
reflect the changes to the initial LAR. 
 
SNC is prepared to discuss the revised LAR and draft RAI responses at the staff’s earliest availability.  
 
Please let me know if there are any questions on this draft. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 

Steve Leighty 
Licensing Supervisor, Vogtle 3&4 
Southern Nuclear 
7825 River Road 
Waynesboro, GA 30830 
Desk. 706.848.6790 
Cell.   724.570.9412 
southernnuclear.com 
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Hereafter, ITAAC Index numbers are used for identification in lieu of the ITAAC number.
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Issuance of amendment
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(i) There is no significant hazards consideration. 

(ii) There is no significant change in the types or significant increase in the amounts of any 
effluents that may be released offsite. 
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(iii) There is no significant increase in individual or cumulative occupational radiation 
exposure. 
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Design Certification Rule for the 
AP1000 Design, Scope and Contents
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